

Pastoral Council Meeting Minutes

June 15, 2017 7:30 p.m. Church Basement

- 1)--Call to Order The meeting was called to order by Marv Wolf, with Fr. Pat, John Butschlick, Greg Bohn, Michael Darvin, Jim Gardner, Andy Gonring, Glenn Bell, Angela Bell, Nic Meyer, Sara Yahr, Matt Sternig, and Don Felix present from the Pastoral Council and parish staff members, Lindsey Vander Wielen Barb Vander Wielen, and Joseph Heit. Also present was parish member Colleen Mas
- 2) Opening Prayer Fr. Pat Marv Wolf
- 3) Approval of Minutes from last meeting The May minutes were approved by consensus after a date and location correction for the next meeting.
- 4) New Members Angela Bell, Nic Meyer and Sara Yahr were welcomed as new members.
- 5) Fr. Pat's vision for Holy Angels- Fr. Pat started by thanking the Council for their participation in his installation Ceremony and for the reception after. One of the Council goals should be a re-connection with the parish staff. To help achieve this, a social is being planned for July 27, at 6:00 PM. Lindsey will organize this event. Fr. is working at filling the position of Pastoral Care which was vacated by Colleen Mas. He is working on job descriptions and is looking for more space for Joseph and his staff. It's also been recognized that Joseph needs more help and Joseph is looking for a full time Associate Director. Fr. said that Holy angels is a good praying community but we need to get more people involved. The parish festival could have used more help in some areas. Fr. would like to get a few people together to review the in-pew survey taken in December. Since no one came forward to challenge John Butschlick for Trustee, John will serve another two-year term.

Lindsey reported that a welcoming committee has been organized and the committee is looking at putting together a welcome packet for new members and they are planning a Sunday breakfast for October 1st.

Joseph is starting a Faith Formation and is working on getting people to serve on this committee.

6) Election of officers and Liaison Appointments— Marv Wolf-Council Chair, Glenn Bell-Vice Chair, Don Felix-Secretary

Andy Gonring and Jim Gardner – Finance, Nic Meyer – Worship, Angela Bell – School, Sara Yahr – Evangelization & Stewardship, Greg Bohn – Human Concerns

- 7) Finance Council Report The Financial report will be published in the bulletin in the coming weeks.
- 8) Committee reports, Updates and Liaisons
 - a) Prayer & Worship * No report
 - b) Christian Formation No Report





- C) Evangelization No Report
- D) Human Concerns No Report
- E) Stewardship No Report
- F) School No Report
- 9) Deacon's Report Barb Vander Wielen reported for Deacon Mark The next Human Concerns meeting is 6/19/2017, the blood drive is scheduled in July
- 10) Reflection of Departing Council Members and Commendation by Fr. Pat Fr. Pat thanked the outgoing members, Brian Glaszcz, Steve Stanek, and Matt Sternig for their dedication and service while serving on the Council.

Matt Sternig the only departing member present at this meeting reflected on his time serving on the Council. He remembered some challenging times and many good times, and that God was always there to help.

11) Adjournment & Closing Prayer - Fr. Pat

Next meeting: 8/24/2017 -7;30 pm - Rectory Conference Room

Opening Prayer: Don Felix

Topics: TBD

Respectfully submitted,

Don Felix